Roate, Georjqe

- _
From: Christopher J. Dials [cdials@reverehc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:43 PM
To: Roate, George
Subject: RE: Project 11-006 Transitional Care Center of Arlington Heights
Attachments: Statement on Historical Financial Viability Data.doc

George,
Regarding the first item, Jason Schreiber and Brian Cloch are the only members of the LLC in both cases.

Regarding the second, | have attached a brief statement.

RECEIVED

Please let me know if you should need anything further.

Thanks, JAN 2 4 2001
Christopher J. Dials, MS-HSA SE:\EIQ:L.E‘-?;Q\?:EWE%:RD

Revere Healthcare, Ltd.

From: Roate, George [mailto:George.Roate@IMlinois.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:26 AM

To: cdials@reverehc.com

Subject: Project 11-006 Transitional Care Center of Arlington Heights
Chris:

| am getting started on the completeness review for the above mentioned project, and request the following
information:

1)  Applicants: Transitional Care Center of Arlington Heights, LLC, and Transitional Care Management, LLC.

Could you please forward the names of ail members of each of the listed applicant LLCs?
Thanks.

2)  Some type of statement explaining the absence of the historical financial viability data (1120.130} for the
applicant. Can | assume this is because the applicant is still relatively new, and that no historical data exists?

if these are items that can be obtained in a timely manner (before January 24, 2011}, I'll go ahead and call
your application complete. Otherwise, please respond with your plan of action to address these criteria.
Thanks.

George Roate
INinois Department of Public Health

Office of Health Systems Development




RECEIVED

JAN 2 4 2011

Statement on Historical Financial Viability Data
HEALTH FACILITIES &
SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Pursuant to 1120.130, the applicant is a new entity and, as such, no historical financial data
exists. However, the CEQ and the President have extensive experience in both starting up new
facilities and operating facilities (see Attachment 11 for more information}.




